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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 March 2020 5:12 PM

To: ‘Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan: ‘assignments'’
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com: ‘Annie Koh'

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 01/10/2019
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer of SK Automobile the vehicle PC 1827U has been surveyed by NTUC
surveyor.

No survey was done for this vehicle.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Itd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ kkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{q08933)

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 10:43 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED QUT TO LKK ON 01/10/2019

Hi Lkk

Here is the OIC, cIm ref details. Thank you.

With Regards

Theresa Vimala
Senior Administrator
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7898
WWW.iNncome. com.sg
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